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Appendix 1 Correspondence Inwards - The Hon Daniel Andrews MP - dated 2 March 2017

3 APRIL 2017

The Hon Daniel Andrews MpP

Premier of Victoria 1Treasury Place
Melbourne, Victoria 3002 Australia
Telephone: +613 9651 5000

Mr Kelvin Tori 08 MAR 2017

Chief Executive Officer
City of Melton

232 High Street
MELTON VIC 3337
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Dear Mr Tori

Thank you for your letter regarding your concerns about the industrial dispute at
Carlton and United Breweries last year.

The Victorian Government believes that all workers should have access to secure
employment and decent working conditions. The Victorian Government established an
independent Inquiry into Labour Hire and Insecure work to examine the social impact of
insecure work and assess if the current legal framework meets the needs of workers. The
Inquiry covers issues relevant to the situation at Carlton and United Breweries. The final
report can be found at: http://economicdevelopment.vic.gov.au/inquiry-into-the-labour-hire-
industry.

In response to the Inquiry, the Victorian Government has committed to establishing a labour
hire licensing scheme to ensure strict oversight of labour hire companies. A full response to
the Inquiry’s 35 recommendations will be delivered in 2017.

Yours sincerely

The HonDaniel Andrews MP
Premier
o

2 MAR 2017

Your details will be dealt with in accordance with the Public Records Act 1973 and the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014. Should you have any
queries or wish to gain access to your personal information held by this department please contact our Privacy Officer at the above address.
F
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ORDINARY MEETING OF COUNCIL 3 APRIL 2017
Item 8.1 Parliamentarian and Departmental Letters received by the Mayor

Appendix 2 Correspondence Inwards - Judith Graley MP - dated 17 March 2017

ember for Narre Warren South

PO Box 4180, Narre Warren 3805 Phone 9704 6055 Fax 9704 7966
Email judith.graley@parliament.vic.gov.au  Web www. judithgraley.com.au
Facebook www.facebook.com/judith.couacaudgraley

17 March 2017

Cr Sophie Ramsey

Mayor

City of Melton Civic Centre
PO Box 21

MELTON VIC 3337

Dear Cr Ramsey

| thank you for your letter regarding delivery of Eynesbury Primary School and Exford
Primary School.

Please find enclosed a copy of a letter | have sent on your behalf to The Hon James
Merlino MP, Minister for Education, regarding the concerns you have expressed in
your letter.

I will forward you the formal response as soon as it is received in my office.

Yours sincerely

Judi aud Graley MP
State I ser for Narre Warren South
Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Education
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Judith Graley MP

Member for Narre Warren South

PO Box 4180, Narre Warren 3805 Phone 9704 6055 Fax 9704 7966
Email judith.graley@parliament.vic.gov.au Web www.judithgraley.com.au
Facebook www.facebook.com/judith.couacaudgraley

17 March 2017

The Hon James Merlino MP
Minister for Education

Level 3, 1 Treasury Place
MELBOURNE VIC 3002

Dear Minister

| have recently been contacted by Cr Sophie Ramsey, Mayor of City of Melton, regarding
concerns about the primary education facilities in her municipality.

Cr Ramsey has told me that the City of Melton is in desperate need of new school
infrastructure to cope with the growing needs of current and future local residents.

At a recent Council meeting, Council endorsed a notice of motion requesting the State
Government to outline the timelines of the construction of the Eynesbury Primary School
and the development of Exford Primary School.

Following this Council meeting, Cr Ramsey would like to have the opportunity to meet you
to discuss the timeline for the development of these two education facilities.

Furthermore, she would like to discuss development of new schools to cater for the
increase in demand for schools in the future.

I would appreciate if your office could investigate this as a matter of urgency. Please find
enclosed a copy of her letter.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact my office on 9704
6055.

Thank you for your consideration of this very important issue and | look forward to receiving
your response.

Yours sincerely

Judith Couacaugl Graley MP
State or Narre Warren South
Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Education
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